

# Rangan Dasgupta

Satyam Shivam Sundaram Apartments , Garia Main Rd, Garia , Kolkata, West Bengal 700084, India  
Email: dasgupta.rangan15@gmail.com / rangandasgupta@live.com  
Phone: +919163389359 (Mobile & Whatsapp)

Portfolio: <https://angemon.wixsite.com/rangandasgupta>  
LinkedIn: @rangandasgupta

## ABOUT ME

Creative and versatile graphic designer, digital artist, and aspiring voice actor with 6 years of experience. Passionate about crafting visually stunning designs and bringing characters to life. Seeking opportunities to contribute my artistic expertise and unique voice to diverse projects.

## SPECIALIZATION

Graphic Design, Digital Art, Voice Acting, Adobe Creative Suite, Photoshop, Illustrator, Clip Studio Paint, Character Art, Branding, UI/UX Design, Social Media Content, Video Editing, Artistic Direction, Creative Problem Solving.

## REFERENCES:

Aparna Vyakarnam  
Senior Lecturer, School of Science and Engineering,  
Manipal International University (MIU).  
+606 798 9200 ; [aparna.vyakarnam@miu.edu.my](mailto:aparna.vyakarnam@miu.edu.my)

Dr. Samer Bani Awwad  
Former Lecturer, Computer Engineering and Computer  
Science Department, School of Science and Engineering  
(SOSE), Manipal International University.  
[samer.awwad@miu.edu.my](mailto:samer.awwad@miu.edu.my)

---

## PROFESSIONAL WORK EXPERIENCE

### CREATIVE HEAD (GRAPHIC DESIGN)

PROTOUCH SPORTS  
JUNE 2019 - APRIL 2022

- Handling creatives for sports events and projects (posters, brochures, standees, trophy labels, billboard designs, and many more)
- Basic video editing for courses and promo
- graphics for the educational division, written articles, and conducted interviews.

### CREATIVE DESIGNER

AUBURN DIGITAL SOLUTIONS  
MAY 2022- JULY 2022

- Advertising Design
- Branding design, range design
- Social Media creative design

### GRAPHIC DESIGNER

LIBERATING SOLUTIONS  
AUGUST 2022- CURRENT

- Full time job
- Website Layout/Template Design
- Logo and other creative designs

## OTHER WORK EXPERIENCE

---

GRAPHIC DESIGN & DIGITAL ART  
FREELANCE COMMISSIONS  
SEPTEMBER 2016 - NOW

---

## ACADEMIC BACKGROUND

### SIMLIPLEARN + IBM

MASTERS IN DATA SCIENCE & BUSINESS  
ANALYTICS  
COMPLETED JANUARY 2023

- Program offered by IBM, through Simplilearn Platform

### MANIPAL INTERNATIONAL UNIVERSITY

BACHELOR OF COMPUTER ENGINEERING (HONS.)  
GRADUATED OCTOBER 2017

- Class of 2017 (2013 intake)
- Web Master, MIU Times Newsletter
- Extra Curriculum ( Academic clubs and events)
- Freelance Web and Graphic Designer for individuals and academic clubs for events and special days.

---

## HOBBIES

- Writing (Creative, business and summary)
- Drawing
- Voice acting
- Doodling
- Learning New Things